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Casandra Straus

From: . Mike McCarty

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2007 2:23 PM

To: Casandra Straus

Subject: Washington Fiscal Agency Agreement

/

Cassandra,
This is to notify you that the City terminated the services that this agreement pertained to.
Thanks!

Mike

Michael J. McCarty

City of SeaTac

Finance and Systems Director
Phone: (206) 973-4881

Fax: (206) 973-4899

Email: mmccarty @ci.seatac.wa.us

8/3/2007




INTERLoCAL AGREEMEuT.BETWEEN soUTHWEST_SUéURBAN'SEWER.
DISTRICT,,KING.COUNT¥, WASHINGTON AND THE CITY OF SEA-TAC
WHEREAS,' Southwest hSuhurban Sewer':District' is a muhicipal.i_
corporation operating. a. sYstem of'vsanitary collection and sewer
treatment‘facilities iu King County, Washingtou; and |

WHEREAS, the Clty of Sea -Tac has been incorporated"as an
off1c1al mun1c1pa11ty under the laws oF the State of Washlngton-
and |

WHEREAS, oertain-portiohs of the:Cityiof SeaFTao are within

the comprehehsive 'plan_'of Southwest -Suburban Sewer'vDistrict to

,orov1de sanitary sewer serv1ce in such areas and at thls time the -

City of Sea ~-Tac does not w1sh to orov1de sanltary sewer service to

certain areas within the comprehen31ve plan, area of Southwest.

rSuburban Sewer District; aud

WHEREAS, each of the partles w1ll beneflt by the prov1510ns of

this agreement

NOW, THEREFORE, the partles hereto agree as Follows-

1. Southwest Suburban Sewer DlStflCt shall.be authorized to

annex the area. legally'described'on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
-1ncorporated herein by reference as'if fullY'set forth for the
prov151on of sewer service to such prooertles which lie w1th1n the

corporate boundarles of the City of Sea-Tac.-

2. Southwest Suburban Sewer District shall be'responsible,
either through the use of an extension of the District's present
sewer service'or'by either developer/District extension or by the

formatlon of Utlllty Local Improvement Dlstrlct for the provision .
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of such sewer service to the properties located within the area

described on Exhibit "A" at no cost to the City of Sea-Tac.

3. Thatba,lvl properties to. be served in said area‘ shall be

billed 'direCtly by _SQuEhwest Suburban.‘SeWer District for the

':monthly sewé; service charges incurred by  making sewer service
available ﬁo éuch.prbéerties. |

4. That the»icoét‘ of imbroVemenﬁs for -service ﬁoltsaid
pfoperties_shalilbe béfhe by“such propefties and shall nthBe an

indebtedness of‘the City'df Sea-Tac.

5. " That Southwest ~ Suburban Sewéf District shall be 

'féépénsiﬁie'fbf‘maintenance of all such Colléétion'and_distributiqn
lines as'mayvge'hecessary.tO'Servé said area withOuﬁ chargé to the
City of Sea-Tac.

6. -Tﬁat a memorahdum of this aéreément may be-filed'witﬁ:the
King_Cqungy"Bouhdary Review Board, KinévCounty Office of Records

and Elections; and any other goverdmental agenCy_necessarY-to'give

notice of this agréement to any affected individual or party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOFf'the parties heretbvhaVenentered-in_this

agreement with full aqtho:ity .0of their [reSpeétive: governing

bodies;.

SOUTHWEST SUBURBAN SEWER .
DISTRICT, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
S ,

CITY OF/SEA-TAC
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That portion of the NW 1/4 of SQCtion_29,vTownéhip.23 North, a

Range 4 East, W.M., described as followa:

ééginning at the Northeast cornexr of the NW 1/4 of said .

‘Section 29. .

Thance Southerly along the East-Line_thereof'to'its'inter-

section with the South line of the NW 1/4 of sald Section 29.

" Thence Westerly along said South line to its intersection with

‘the mast margin of SR-509. -

Thence Northwesterly along said east margin to the centerline
of Des Moines Way South. o : : - _

Thence MNortherly and Eaeterly-along‘said caenterline to its :
intersection with the North line of the NW 1/4 of said Section

  29.‘ o

Thance Eaa;eriy alongbsaid_North line to its intersection with
the Northeast corner therecf and the Point of Beginning.



